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April 6, 2006

HAND DELIVERY

David K. Brooks, Esq.

Assistant General Counsel

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Case No. 13695
Dear David:

This is to formally request a continuance of the hearing on Chaparral Energy, L.L.C.’s
application for approval of a salt water disposal well in Lea County, Case No. 13695, that is
presently scheduled for April 13, 2006. Chaparral further requests that the case be put on the June
22, 2006 hearing docket.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

st/

Gary W. Larson

GWLr
Enclosures

cc: Weldon L. Dallas
Ron Brown, Chaparral Energy, L.L.C.
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